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From: Steve D Thompson

To: Mike Murray; Cyndy Holda

Cc: Sandra Hamilton

Subject: TC Monday

Date: 03/26/2010 02:18 PM
Attachments: Special Events for Review 2010.doc

In light of the District Rangers' responses on beach access for our Commercial Use
Authorization activities, | think we have conclude there are times when all may need
vehicle access to the beach to properly conduct their classes or activities.

I am attaching my annual summary which contains the list on the lower half. If the
sheet contains too much information for others, the CUA's can be lifted off (cut &
paste) and placed on a separate document.

ﬂgﬂ

Special Events for Beview 2010.doc

Hope this helps.

Steve Thompson
Special Park Uses/Lands

National Park Service
1401 National Park Drive
Manteo, NC 27954

252 473-2111x121

Fax: 252 473-2595

E-mail: steve_d_thompson@nps.gov

----- Forwarded by Steve D Thompson/CAHA/NPS on 03/26/2010 04:06 PM -----

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS To  Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc Steve D Thompson/CAHA/NPS@NPS
03/11/2010 09:07 AM Subject  please schedule

Cyndy,

Please schedule a 1-hour conference call, either middle of next week (need to keep
Thursday open for court preparation) or early the week of March 22, with Sandy
Hamilton, Mike Stevens, Jason Waanders, Carol Mansfield, Steve Thompson, and
Paul Stevens to discuss the Regulatory Flexibility Act (RFA) requirements for the
proposed ORV rule. The issue: Do we need to do an RFA analysis for any small
businesses that would be directly regulated by the proposed ORV rule (e.g., if CUAs
would be required to get an ORV permit [yes]; or if the references to commercial
fishermen in the reg would create new requirements for commercial fishermen [yes;
fairly minor new requirements, such as fish house receipts needed in order for
commercial fishermen to obtain a +/- 2 hour modification of the night driving
restriction])?
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CAHA, WRBR & FOR A Special Events & CUAs

 For the Year 2010

		Event

		Month

		Participants

		Location



		4 Plus Four Fishing Tournament

		April

		600

		Hatteras & Ocracoke Islands



		Ocracoke Invitational

		May

		240

		Ocracoke Island



		Hatteras Village Invitational

		September

		540

		Hatters Island



		Nags Head Surf Tournament

		October

		240

		Bodie Island



		FFFF Tournament

		October

		120

		Bodie Island



		OB Assoc of Realtors

		October

		240

		Bodie Island



		Capital City Four Wheelers

		October

		600

		Park Wide



		Red Drum Tournament

		October

		600

		Park Wide



		Hatteras Anglers Club

		November

		720

		Hatteras Island



		Outer Banks Angler

		December

		600

		Park Wide



		Saltwater Grill

		September

		120

		Bodie Island



		

		

		

		



		ESA-VA Dist

		June

		75

		Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice



		ESA-OBX

		July

		75

		Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice



		ESA-VA

		August

		75

		Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice



		ESA-OBX

		August

		75

		Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice



		ESA-OBX

		September

		75

		Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice



		ESA National Surfing Champ.

		September

		600

		7 days – Former Site of the CHLH



		

		

		

		



		Big Sweep Beach Clean-up

		October

		250

		Bodie, Pea, Hatteras Islands



		First Flight HS

		October

		150

		Senior Class Picture on Bronze Sculpture 



		Kiwanis Bike Ride Buxton

		October

		60

		Adult/Children Bike Ride



		Sunrise Services (2)

		April

		200

		Hatteras and Ocracoke Islands



		Hospital Gala

		January

		350

		WRBR Pavilion



		Christopher Newport Univ.

		February

		35

		Coastal studies, Bodie & Hatteras



		Land of Beginnings

		March

		350

		WRBR Pavilion



		NC Beach Buggy Assoc

		April

		45

		Beach Clean-up



		NC Beach Buggy Assoc

		May

		45

		Picnic at Salvo Day Use Area



		OB Visitors Bureau

		June

		600

		NC Symphony WRBR Brothers



		Manteo HS

		June

		1500

		Graduation Waterside Theater FORA



		RIHA

		July

		400

		Receptions Lost Colony FOR A



		Ocracoke Preservation Soc

		July

		350

		Beach  Sand Sculpture Event Ocracoke 



		Kitty Hawk Kites

		Summer

		400

		Kite Flying event WRBR



		Hatteras Isl. Christian Soc

		Summer

		100

		Sunrise Prayer Service



		CH Secondary School

		September

		50

		Parade Staging for Vehicles CH LH



		Senior Marathon

		March

		50

		Ellipse around WRBR Memorial



		OBX Marathon

		November

		2500

		Ellipse around WRBR Memorial



		NCCAT  Events

		Spring & Fall

		40

		Beach / Airstrip



		4th July Fireworks

		July

		4,000

		Avon Fishing Pie, Village of Rodanthe



		4th July Fireworks

		July

		3,000

		Ramp 55, Hatteras Island



		Ocracoke Civic & Business Assoc

		December

		2

		Decorate Lighthouse with Garland





Commercial Use Authorizations Annual Permit

		Individual/Organization

		Activity

		Location



		Joe Malat / Sports Fishing Adventures

		Surf Fishing Lessons

		Park Wide



		Pam Landrum / Outdoors Outfitter

		Eco-kayaking

		Soundside, Park Wide



		Ross Byrd / Surf Hatteras

		Surfing Lessons

		Rodanthe, Avon, Frisco



		Sylvia Mattingly/ Equine Adventures

		Horse Back Riding

		Buxton Woods and Ocean Beach



		Bob Chestnut / Ride the Wind

		Eco-kayaking

		Ocracoke Island



		Matt Nuzzo / Real Watersports

		Wind & Kite Surfing Lessons

		Ramp 30 and Salvo Day Use Area



		Roger Devore/Nature Workshops

		Photography Instruction

		Bodie, Hatteras, Ocracoke Islands&WRBR



		Joe Thompson/Spa Koru

		4WD Transportation

		Cape Hatteras National Seashore



		Jane Solie/Rocky Mtn. School of Photo

		Photography Instruction

		Cape Hatteras National Seashore



		Jeffrey Scholten/Hatteras Isl. Horseback

		Horse Back  Riding

		Cape Hatteras National Seashore
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From Steve, we would need a list of current CUAs that operate vehicles on the
beach, so we can discuss the full range of small businesses that would be directly
regulated by the new regulation.

Thanks,

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
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CAHA, WRBR & FOR A Special Events & CUAs

For the Year 2010

Event Month Participants Location
4 Plus Four Fishing Tournament April 600 Hatteras & Ocracoke Islands
Ocracoke Invitational May 240 Ocracoke Island
Hatteras Village Invitational September 540 Hatters Island
Nags Head Surf Tournament October 240 Bodie Island
FFFF Tournament October 120 Bodie Island
OB Assoc of Realtors October 240 Bodie Island
Capital City Four Wheelers October 600 Park Wide
Red Drum Tournament October 600 Park Wide
Hatteras Anglers Club November 720 Hatteras Island
Outer Banks Angler December 600 Park Wide
Saltwater Grill September 120 Bodie Island
ESA-VA Dist June 75 Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice
ESA-OBX July 75 Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice
ESA-VA August 75 Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice
ESA-OBX August 75 Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice
ESA-OBX September 75 Ramps 23-38, Ranger’s Choice
ESA National Surfing Champ. September 600 7 days — Former Site of the CHLH
Big Sweep Beach Clean-up October 250 Bodie, Pea, Hatteras Islands
First Flight HS October 150 Senior Class Picture on Bronze Sculpture
Kiwanis Bike Ride Buxton October 60 Adult/Children Bike Ride
Sunrise Services (2) April 200 Hatteras and Ocracoke Islands
Hospital Gala January 350 WRBR Pavilion
Christopher Newport Univ. February 35 Coastal studies, Bodie & Hatteras
Land of Beginnings March 350 WRBR Pavilion
NC Beach Buggy Assoc April 45 Beach Clean-up
NC Beach Buggy Assoc May 45 Picnic at Salvo Day Use Area
OB Visitors Bureau June 600 NC Symphony WRBR Brothers
Manteo HS June 1500 Graduation Waterside Theater FORA
RIHA July 400 Receptions Lost Colony FOR A
Ocracoke Preservation Soc July 350 Beach Sand Sculpture Event Ocracoke
Kitty Hawk Kites Summer 400 Kite Flying event WRBR
Hatteras Isl. Christian Soc Summer 100 Sunrise Prayer Service
CH Secondary School September 50 Parade Staging for Vehicles CH LH
Senior Marathon March 50 Ellipse around WRBR Memorial
OBX Marathon November 2500 Ellipse around WRBR Memorial
NCCAT Events Spring & Fall | 40 Beach / Airstrip
4™ July Fireworks July 4,000 Avon Fishing Pie, Village of Rodanthe
4™ July Fireworks July 3,000 Ramp 55, Hatteras Island
Ocracoke Civic & Business Assoc December 2 Decorate Lighthouse with Garland

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

Bodie, Hatteras, Ocracoke Islands& WRBR
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